



London
CANADA

P.O. Box 5035
300 Dufferin Avenue
London, ON
N6A 4L9

August 29, 2018

S. Stafford
Managing Director, Parks and Recreation

D. MacRae
Division Manager, Transportation Planning & Design

J.P. McGonigle
Division Manager, Parks and Recreation

Chair and Members
Committee of Adjustment

I hereby certify that the Municipal Council, at its meeting held on August 28, 2018 resolved:

That the following actions be taken with respect to the 7th Report of the Accessibility Advisory Committee from its meeting held on July 26, 2018:

a) the motion from the Policy Sub-Committee report, from the meeting held on July 10, 2018, with respect to Municipal Council being requested to fully endorse the Outdoor Event Guide, in its entirety, and require that all events held on city-owned land be required to implement all points BE REFERRED to the Civic Administration for review and a report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee in enough time for possible implementation prior to the next events season;

b) that the following actions be taken with respect to the Built Environment Sub-Committee report from its meeting held on July 23, 2018:

i) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to update the Complete Streets Design Manual to include the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC), the Transportation Advisory Committee and the Cycling Advisory Committee in the stakeholder map; and,

ii) the Civic Administration BE ADVISED of the following comments from the ACCAC with respect to the Parks and Recreation Master Plan:

- there should be more accessible programming through partnerships with other community agencies provided;
- there should be consistency and persistence when providing programming; it being noted that it may take time to build up a clientele and will require advertising throughout the community;
- the Master Plan should include the Facility Accessibility Design Standards (FADS) in the list of council-endorsed/approved initiatives; and,
- it should be ensured that all parks and recreation facilities are included in the FADS document;

it being noted that the remainder of the Built Sub-Committee report was received;

c) the Civic Administration BE ADVISED that the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC) supports, in principle, the idea of issuing wristbands to children with special needs who attend Storybook Gardens in order to communicate to staff that

extra assistance may be required; it being noted that the ACCAC wishes to be consulted throughout this development and implementation of this system;

d) a representative from the Committee of Adjustment BE REQUESTED to attend a future meeting of the Accessibility Advisory Committee in order to speak to how often items come before the Committee that are accessibility-related and how best to ensure that the accessibility lens is applied to these situations;

it being noted that the Notice of Decision from the Committee of Adjustment Submission No.: A.088/18, submitted to the agenda by A. Forrest, was received; and,

e) clauses 1.1, 3.1 to 3.3, 5.3, 6.1 and 6.2, BE RECEIVED;

it being noted that a verbal delegation from M. Cairns, Accessibility Advisory Committee, was received with respect to this matter. (3.2/12/CPSC)



C. Saunders
City Clerk
/kmm

cc: M. Elmadhoon, Traffic Planning Engineer
M. Dellamora, Specialist II Municipal Policy, Age Friendly London
J. Riddell, Manager Storybook Gardens
Chair and Members, Accessibility Advisory Committee